
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: April 4, 2023 

FROM: Scott Schultz, Asst. Water Utilities Director 

SUBJECT: City Council approval of a Professional Engineering Services Agreement with Mittauer & 

Associates in the amount of $47,000.00 for renewal of the St. Johns River Water 

Management District (SJRWMD) Consumptive Use Permit (CUP) which expires in 2024.  

Scott Schultz 
 

BACKGROUND 

The city is required to obtain and maintain a SJRWMD - CUP to withdraw water from the Floridan 

Aquifer.  The current 20-year permit expires in July 0f 2024.  Renewal of the permit is a very complex 

process which will require groundwater modeling and other scientific processes. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

$47,000.00.  Funds for this activity are included in the Water Fund FY 2023 CIP budget 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve a Professional Engineering Services Agreement with Mittauer & Associates in the amount of 

$47,000.00 for renewal of the St. Johns River Water Management District (SJRWMD) Consumptive 

Use Permit (CUP).   
 


